‘ Timolyn Henry OR,G,NAL

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2006 2:07 PM

To: PSC Internet Submission

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn; Ray Kennedy

Subject: Web Posting of Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from July 1,

2006 through September 30, 2006

Attachments: CMS-Report.pdf; CCACANCELLATIONMEMO.doc OKQ% S

Attention: PSC Internet Submission

Please approve the web posting for the quarterly report titied:

"Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from July 1, 2006 through September 30, 2006."
Attached is an electronic version of the report and cover memo to be posted to the web page.

Please notify me when it has been posted to the PSC web site.

Call me if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: November 6, 2006

TO: ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

FROM: Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From July 1, 2006
throg@ September 30, 2006

The Commission cancels telecommunications certificates/registrations on an ongoing
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action. Please research your
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected.

The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of
Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations on the Public Service Commission’s web page.
The link address for the online version is:

http://www.floridapsc.com/industry/telecomm/index.cfm.

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of
Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6532.
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TAO77

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Cancellation ‘
Name Date Certificates
DTI Telecom 04/30/2006 8619

Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

Docket
Number

060359-TA
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TAO017

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors With CLEC Authority

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Cancellation
Name Date
04/28/2006

ICG Telecom Group, Inc.

Certificates

3166

Docket
Number

060363-TP



Company

Code

TX557
TX470
TX668

TX653
TX859

TX111

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Compan
Na?ne y

Business Communications, Inc.
KMC Telecom V, Inc.

New Smyrna Communications
Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a New Smyrna Communications

Qwik.net ALEC, Inc.

RedSquare Communication Corporation o )
RedSquare Corporation d/b/a RedSquare Communication Corporation

USA Telecom, Inc.

Cancellation
Date

04/11/2006
03/17/2006
08/01/2006

08/15/2006
06/13/2006

03/30/2006

7792
7530
8132

8082
8608

5215

Docket
Number

060337-TX
060248-TP
060439-TP

060528-TX
060451-TP

060294-TX



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Incumbent Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Company Cancellation

Code Name Date Certificates

NO CANCELLATIONS

Docket
Number
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TJ841
TI008
T1922
TJ815
TJ447
T1347
TJ500
TJ404
TJ805

TI416
TKO019

TI528
TJ701

TIO72
TI291
T1070

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

C(ﬁnz;ly : Cang)e’ﬁtion
Advanced TelCom, Inc 08/09/2006
Easylink Services USA, Inc. 08/09/2006
Excel Telecommunications, Inc. 06/07/2006
Fastcall Telecom, Inc. 03/13/2006
Future Telecom, Inc. 04/13/2006
ICG Telecom Group, Inc. 04/28/2006
IDS Telcom LLC 12/31/2005
KMC Telecom V, Inc. 03/17/2006
New Smyrna Communications 08/01/2006
Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a New Smyrna Communications
Phone Interactive Communications Corp. 03/17/2006
ﬁggggggfg ggrn;)glrgltliiggt(ii%l/g l(ilé%osrgﬁgr% Communication Corporation 06/13/2006
Shared Communications Services, Inc. 08/09/2006
gﬁgggg?TIéIc)hnologies, Inc. d/b/a Superior Spectrum, Inc. and d/b/a Spectrum LD 0471572006
TTE of Maryland, Inc. 03/09/2006
VarTec Solutions, Inc. 06/07/2006
VarTec Telecom, Inc. 06/07/2006

Certificates

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

Docket
Number

060545-T1
060546-T1
050648-TI
060221-T1
060346-T1
060363-TP
060515-T1
060248-TP
060439-TP

060273-TI
060451-TP

060544-T1
060194-T1

060263-TI
050648-TI
050648-TI
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Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities (Continued)

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Cancellation
Name Date Certificates
YesTel, Inc. 08/21/2006 N/A

Docket
Number

060560-TI



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Company Cancellation Docket
Code Name Date Certificates Number
TD896 Florida Telco, Inc. 04/10/2006 1676 060336-TC
TG249 Intel, X Communications 04/11/2006 5575 060338-TC
Rifat M Hasan d/b/a Intel, X Communications
THO33 MKL Enterprises 03/03/20006 8542 060268-TC

Mark A Lain & Kathryn L Lain d/b/a MKL Enterprises
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Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Telephone Shared Tenant Utilities

For the Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Company Cancellation
Name Date

NO CANCELLATIONS

Certificates

Docket
Number



